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State of Floridi®

e
Public Serbice Commigsion

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 26, 1998

TO: Division of Records and Reporting /

FROM: Dlwlmn of Legal Services (Vaccaro :,br-(}p;w
Division of Water and Wastewater (Gelden, ) ‘()

RE: Docket No. 971157-WS, Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 378-S and

447-W to add territory in Marion County, and request for new class of service by
Decca Utilities, a Division of Decca

By Order No. PSC-98-0475-FOF-WS, issued April 1, 1998, the Commission approved:
(1) the utility's request to amend its certificates to include additional service territory, (2) a bulk
water and wastewater service agreement between the utility and Marion County, and (3) new
classes of service for bulk water, bulk wastewater, and reclaimed water service. The Order
required that the utility modify the bulk service agreement to include a provision for ninety days
notice of discontinuance of service in accordance with Section 367.123, Florida Statutes. On
April 21, 1998, the utility and Marion County amended the bulk service agreement as specified
by the Order. On June 22, 1998, the utility submitted a copy of that amendment.

The Order specifies that the docket may be closed upon staff's verification that the utility
has submitted a copy of the modified agreement. Staff has reviewed the amendment submitted
by the utility and determined that it meets the set forth in Order No. PSC-98-0475-
FOF-WS. Thereiore, the docket may
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